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May 3, 1962
m. 'aul Cootery Re: Case No. 2540
Atwood & Malone Order No. R-2230
P. O. Drawer 700 Applicant:

Roswell, Mew Mexico

Pan American Petroleum Corp.

Dear Sir:

Enclosed herxrewith are two copie-s of the above~referenced
Commission order recently entered in the subject case.

Very truly yours,

i

, 4
A. L. PORTER, Jr.
Secretary-Director

ir/
Carbon copy of order also sent to:

'Hobbs OCC x
Artesia OCC
Aztec OCC

OTHER Mr. Guy Buell -~ Pan American
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PAN AMERICAN PETROLEUM ConponﬁﬁoN e,
N "o,
P. O. Box 268 4
Lubbock, Texas <
tarch 22, 1962 g
File: CDF-6085-536.510.1

Subject: Application for Permission To
Triple Complete the Pan American-
State "CK" No. 2 in the Drinkard (oil)
Blinebry (0il) and Paddock (0il) Pools
Lea County, lew Mexico

Mr. A, L. Porter, Jr.
Secretary-Director

Hew Mexico Cil Conservation Gommission
P. O. Box 871

Santa Fe, New Mexico

Dear Sir:

In accordance with the provision of Statewide Rule 112, Pan American Petroleum
Corporation respectfully requests that you schedule for an early docket a
hearing to consider its application for permission to triple complete the
subject well in the Drinkard, Blinebry and Paddock 01l Pools. As shown on

the attached plat, this well is located 330' from the south and east lines

of the NE/4 of the SW/4, Section 19, T-21-S, R-37-E.

Qur Hobbs Area Office is presently processing through adwinistrative channels,

an application to dual complete this well in the Drinkard and Blinebry 0il

Pools in order that allowables may be obtained as soon as practical for these
horizons. It is our intent to proceed with testing the Paddock at Pan American's
risk pending hearing and approval of this application.

Three copies of State form "Application for Multipile Completion' and a log
of State "CK" No. 2 with the perforated intervals indicated thereon is enclosed.

By copy of this letter, we are advising the four offset operators of Pan
American's application.

Yours very truly,

‘ -
A. {J. Inderrieden

WIS: lm/ss District Engineer

Attachment
cc: Gulf 0il Corp. =~ Roswell, New lexico
Texaco, Inc. - Midland, Texas

J. W. Perry - Midland, Texas
Amerada Petroleum Corp. - Midland, Texas
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